
ITEM 6 

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 74 

COUNCIL MEETING 1980 12 01 
RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATE 

Following for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer 1 s report 
covering a Special Estimate of Work in the total amount of $14,500. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT the estimate as submitted by the Municipal Engineer be 
approved. 

* * * * * 

TO: MU~ICIPAL MANAGER 

FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATES 

80 11 26 

I wish to submit the following special estimate for your consideration. 

w.o. # 

60-32-040 Carlton Avenue, Fir Street to Spruce Street. 

/ch 

Construction of storm sewer with all necessary 
fittings and appurtenances by outside forces. 
CHARGE: 1980 Drainage Fund 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This work order is 
required to cover the cost of construction of 
storm sewer main and house connections. This 
area suffered considerable problems during the 
heavy rains of 1979 December. Funds have been 
provided in the 1980 Capital Budget. 

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

$14,500 

$14,500 

109 


